



PRICE BATTERY *Corporation, established 1918*

an organization specializing in the manufacture of Batteries of Quality, private brand batteries a specialty
general offices and factories: Hamburg, Pa., U.S.A.

March 12, 1965

Dr. Robert A. Kehoe
Kettering Laboratory
University of Cincinnati
College of Medicine
Eden Avenue
Cincinnati, Ohio

Dear Dr. Kehoe:

As I mentioned to you on the telephone a few weeks ago, the lawsuit against us for the death of some cattle will be going to trial either the second or third week in April. I believe from the enclosed information, you will find that you will be able to be of service to us.

We realize that the enclosed reports are lengthy and we would like to call your attention to the specific spectrochemical analyses that were performed on several of the dead animals. The quantitative amount of lead found in the kidney and liver of the dead animals are reported in the attached enclosures. They show the maximum amount of lead found in any animal to be 4 p.p.m. of lead in the kidney and 0.6 p.p.m. of lead in the liver. All of the literature that we have been able to check indicates that levels of 40 p.p.m. and 20 p.p.m. of lead, respectively, in kidney and liver to be positive cause for lead poisoning. Since the values reported in the analyses are considerably under 40 p.p.m and 20 p.p.m. of lead, it leaves doubt in our minds that the cattle actually died from lead poisoning.

N 5352

KE 0000368

PLANT NO. 1
HAMBURG, PA.

VISIT OUR EXHIBIT
NEW YORK WORLD'S FAIR



BETTER LIVING BUILDING
APRIL/OCTOBER, 1964-1965

PLANT NO. 5
WALTHAM, MASS.

Dr. Robert A. Kehoe

- 2 -

March 12, 1965

We would appreciate your reviewing the enclosed information and again checking your records to see how you can be of service to us. In addition to yourself, we would like the service of a veterinarian.

After you have had an opportunity to read and digest the enclosed information, please call me collect at Price Battery Corporation, Area Code 215-562-7501, and let me have your valued opinion.

If possible, we would like to have you meet with us in Philadelphia to discuss this case at further length within the next several weeks. We are suggesting that we meet with our attorneys in Philadelphia since it would be much more convenient for you, coming from Cincinnati.

Thank you very much for your consideration in the past and looking forward to hearing from you soon, I am

Very truly yours,

PRICE BATTERY CORPORATION



Robert P. Restrepo
Director of Manufacturing

Enc. 2